



# RAJIB (MD KAMRUZZAMAN)

## Senior Front-end Web Developer

Passionate with 10+ years experience building and maintaining responsive websites for corporate clients and service industry. Highly skilled in the HTML, CSS, JavaScript alongside modern frameworks and libraries such as Vue, Nuxt. My biggest strength is my passion for learning new things. As a quick learner, I enjoy learning new skills and applying them to my work.

✉ rajibjsr1@gmail.com

📍 Augustastraße 31, 58089 Hagen, North Rhine-Westphalia, Germany

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/md-kamruzzaman-44b50694](https://www.linkedin.com/in/md-kamruzzaman-44b50694)

📞 +491784197399

🌐 [www.mdkamruzzaman.net](http://www.mdkamruzzaman.net)

📄 rajibjpi

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Senior Front-end Web Developer Intermundia GmbH

09/2023 - 12/2024

Überlingen, Germany

Internet agency

Responsibilities:

- Working closely with team to ensure the correct implementation of UI components, layouts and visuals.
- Developing user-friendly web pages and features to effectively optimize user experience.
- Implementing web accessibility standards and developing suitable web content for all browsers, platforms, and devices.

### Front-end Web Developer Lead Duchess Mercantiles Sdn. Bhd.

02/2016 - 11/2023

Malaysia

Responsibilities:

- Supervising and mentoring the frontend team. Develop website features that can enhance the user experience. Implement design for mobile sites.
- Optimize web pages for maximum speed and boost their scalability.
- Supervise the production and maintenance of the user interfaces of websites.

Contact : [www.applecrumbyandfish.com](http://www.applecrumbyandfish.com)

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Computer Science and Engineering

Bangladesh University of Business and Technology (BUBT)

2011 - 2015

## SKILLS

HTML

CSS

SCSS

Twitter Bootstrap

Tailwind CSS

JavaScript

jQuery

Vue

Nuxt

Strapi

Shadcn

Material Design

ProcessWire CMS

Wordpress

WooCommerce

Elementor

Avada

Drupal

Site Factory

Magento

PHP

MySQL

Laravel

SEO

Git

cPanel

AWS

Cloudflare

Adobe XD

Adobe Photoshop

Figma

## CERTIFICATES

### Certified JavaScript Developer

<https://verify.w3schools.com/107ILTUDIO3>

### Vue JS 3 Complete - Including Composition API & Pinia

<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-728bc509-a3ad-4d0b-9c55-5fcadf1de1e4/>

## PERSONAL

My full name is Md Kamruzzaman but you can call me by my nickname, Rajib. Born in Bangladesh 18. December 1991, married, two children.

## LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

Professional Working Proficiency

BENGALI

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

German(A1)

Elementary Proficiency